1220/2 01 UCS Sports Centre

1220/2.01/et ‘C&

Gary Backell -4

Environment/Planning Department, )4,

Building Control Section y “P‘? v

London Borough of Camden P} V\ * Y 0(-. J:).

Argyle Street T & 7 A

London WC1H 8EQ . D @
A, 2 ¥

26 Qctober 20086 *

Dear Gary, mm d\ &ﬁm

q URQ AL
Sports Centre & Pool

C;)# M&u&m&—
Full Planning Application: Ref. 2005/0123 /P : b m dg

Discharge of Condition 16 PEANMINIGA d@jﬁg} % \\5'5@ S/Gl 33))0

We write to discharge condition 16 of the above consent regarding use of the club.

University College School, Hampstead. London NW3:

We enclose 5 copies of the following information from the School.

Section 106 Agreement
UCS Management Plan
Planning Obligations
Weekend Use Programme
Evening Use Programme
Holiday Use Programme
Use Timetable

The Sports Centre has now been handed over and we would be very grateful if we could close on the
formal discharge of these conditions at the earliest, as we discussed today. At present only the School will

use the facilities.

The School are intending to open the sports club in the middle of January 2007. We trust that if you have
any queries regarding the enclosed documentation, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Encl
Cc Jerry Witts UCS
Marcus Clemaron GTCS
Craig McRostie Bucknall Austin
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